This is a 1934 gable front Folk church building that has been converted into a single-family
residence. The building has a stone-faced concrete block foundation, an interior brick chimney,
an exterior of weatherboard siding and a gable roof of asphalt shingles. The building was built
in a gable front design with a central square bell tower situated at the juncture of the entry
vestibule with the main section of the building. On the main (S) elevation is a gable entry
vestibule with paired four-panel wood doors. The entrance is set within a simple arched wood
frame with a broken pediment. Above the doors are an original four-light glass and wood
transom and a circular canvas and aluminum canopy. In the gable fields and on the exterior of
the bell tower is an exterior of board and batten siding. Windows are original two-over-two
double hung wood sash eight-light glass and wood fixed windows on the main elevation with
simple wood cornices. On the basement level are three-light fixed glass and wood windows.
On the rear elevation is an original wing with a double gable roof, an exterior of weatherboard
siding and four-over-four double hung wood sash windows.

To the rear of the building is a frame gable roof garage built ca. 1990. Noncontributing




